
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

REMOTE 
March 8, 2021 

7:30PM 
City Council Meeting 

Zoom Meeting Details: 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89073174359 
Or iPhone one-tap : 

US: + 13126266799,89073174359# or + 19292056099,89073174359# 
Or Telephone: 

Dial: US: +1 312 626 6799 WebinariD: 890 73 17 4359 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. LATE FILE ITEMS 

• APPT235_03_08_2021 LATE Owen Smith 175 Storey Water/Sewer 03/31/2023 
FILE Ave 

• COMM313 03 08 2021 LATE FILE Ltr to Postmaster from CUr Connell & J Donahue - - -

• APPL023_03_08_2021 LATE FILE Event App The Moving Wall 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
4. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE 
MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS 
DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND 
CONSIDERED SEPARATELY. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

APPROVAL OF .MINUTES 

• February 22, 2021 

• February 25, 202 1 

COMMUNICATIONS 

• COMM3 10 03 08 2021 - - -

• COMM312 03 08 2021 - - -

TRANSFERS 

Annual City Audit, Melanson, FY 2020 Fin Statements 
MVPC FY 2022 Assessment 

(Approve) 
(Approve) 

(B&F) 
(B&F) 

• TRAN088_03_08_2021 WATER Ret/Sick Leave Acc.$25,533.66 to Comp. Absences Fd $25,533 .66 (B&F) 
• TRAN089_03_08_2021 HWY Streetlights $12,000 to PARK Maint-Trees $12,000 (B&F) 

8. APPOINTMENTS 
*Refened to Public Utilities Cmte 

• *APPT235_03_08_2021 LATE Owen Smith 175 Storey Water/Sewer 03/3112023 
FILE Ave 

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE 

1 



MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA: 

Budget and Finance 
• ORDR132_07_ 15_ 19 CPC FY2020 Recommended Appropriations (COTW) 

Project No. 9 held in committee. 
• ORDR136 08 19 19 Fuller Track Phase II Loan Order 
• COMM189 09 09 19 - - -
• ODNC063 09 29 2020 - - -
• ORDR216 10 13 2020 

CPC Revised Recommendation for FY2020 Appropriations 
Bond and Transfer Limit 
Supplemental Budget Chatter Sec. 2-4 42K 

• COMM284_01_27 _2021 Ltr. from Susanne Gallagher 

Planning and Development 
• COMM297 02 08 2021 
• ORDR238 02 8 2021 - --

Land Vest Appraisal Property Off Middle St, W.Newbury & Nbpt 
Conservation Restriction and Easements, ECGB 

• COMM305 02 22 2021 Artichoke River Memo and Aerial Photo 
• COMM303 _ 02 _ 22 _ 2021 Ltr from Craig Douglas 

Public Utilities 
• ORDR230 01 11 2021 Water and Sewer fees 

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

10. COMMUNICATIONS 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

• COMM306 _ 02 _ 22 _ 2021 LATE FILE UPDATED Memo for Market Landing Appropriation 
(Continued to March 8, 2021) 

• COMM3 11_ 03 _ 08 _ 2021 Cllr Tontar letter re: KP Law Legal Opinion on Council Salaries 
• COMM313 3 08 202 1 LATE FILE Ltr to Postmaster from Cllr Connell & J Donahue 
• APPL022_03_08_2021 Banter Barber & Clothier-Pool Table App. 
• APPL023_03_08_2021 LATE FILE Event App The Moving Wall 

11. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 
• APPT233 02 22 2021 Joe Carper 

• APPT234 02 22 2021 

12. ORDERS 

Cheryl H. 
Arney 

8 Fmit St. 

24 Milk St. 

Fmit St. Hist. 03/3 1/2024 
Cmte. 
NBPT Housing 03/31/2026 
Auth. 

• ORDR241_02_22_2021 Market Landing Appropriation 150K (Continued to March 8, 2021) 

13. ORDINANCES 
• ODNC070 02 22 2021 Amend to Home Rule Charter (Continued to March 8, 2021) 

2 



14. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development 
In Committee: 

• COMM262 08 31 2020 Gasbano Ltr re: Awareness 

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW 
In Committee: 

• COMM261_08_31_2020 Proposed Timeline, Waterfront 
• ORDR227 12 14 2020 Appropriate NRA funds for RFP award 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 

• ORDR132 07 15 19 CPC FY2020 Recommended Appropriations (COTW) 
Project No. 9 held in committee. 

• ORDR136 08 19 19 Fuller Track Phase II Loan Order 
• COMM189 09 09 19 CPC Revised Recommendation for FY2020 Appropriations 
• ODNC063 09 29 2020 Bond and Transfer Limit 
• ORDR216 10 13 2020 Supplemental Budget Charter Sec. 2-4 42K 

• COMM284 01 27 2021 Ltr. from Susanne Gallagher 

Education 
In Committee: 

• COMM240 04 27 2020 Memo re: SOl Submission Info - - -
• COMM273_ 10_ 13_2020 Ltr ofNon-Suppot1 from Mayor on Acts of 1987 
• COMM293 02 08 2021 Ltr. From Jane Snow 

General Government 
In Committee: 

• COMM289_02_08_202l Newburypot1 Litigation Status Report for February, 2021 (CONFIDENTIAL) 
COTW 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• ODNC047 l 27 20 General Ordinance - Shot1 Tetm Rental Units Rules 
• COMM229 _02_24_2020 Ltr re: Implementation ofShm1-Tetm Rental Ordinance 
• ODNC067 _ 1_27 _2021 License to Occupy Outdoor Property Ch. 12-1 
• APPL021 _02_22_2021 Newburypot1 Sunoco 2"d Hand MV License 

Neighborhoods & City Services 
In Committee: 
• COMM234_03_30_2020 Ltr from Newburyport Livable Streets March 11 ,2020 
• COMM285 01 27 2021 Memorandum from Councillor Chtistine Wallace - - -
• COMM299 _ 02 _ 08 _ 2021 LATE FILE Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr. 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 

• COMM2 15 _ 0 1_ 13 _ 2020 Ltr re: Colby Fann Open Space Beautification 

3 



• ODNC046 01 27 20 - - -

• COMM23 1 03 09 2020 - - -
• ORDR196 07 13 2020 - - -

• ORDR229 12 14 2020 - - -
• ODNC068 01 27 2021 - - -
• APPT231 02 08 2021 

• COMM297 02 08 2021 

• ORDR238 02 8 2021 

• COMM305 02 22 2021 

• ODNC069 02 22 2021 - - -

• COMM303 02 22 2021 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 

• COMM216 01 13 2020 
- - -

• COMM243 05 11 2020 
• APPT165 04 13 2020 - - -
• ORDR200 07 30 2020 

Zoning Amendment - Short Term Rental Units Definition 
Ltr re: Short-Term Rental Ordinance 
Open Space and Recreation Plan 2020 (COTW) 
Disposition and Funding for Rehabilitation former Brown School COTW 
Late File Zoning Amend Sec VI-C re: the# of residential structures per lot 

*Walter 43 Lime ZBA 03/3112026 
Chagnon Street 

Land Vest Appraisal Property Off Middle St, W.Newbury & Nbpt 
Conservation Restriction and Easements, ECGB 
Artichoke River Memo and Aerial Photo 
Chapter 6.5 BatTier Beach Development definitions 
Ltr from Craig Douglas 

Ltr re: Ban the Use of Glyphosate 
Ltr from Jane Rascal re: NMMCD 
Dr. Robin Blair 18 Market St. Board ofHealth 
List of Crosswalks Amended 

4/30/2023 

• COMM282_ 0 l_ 27 _ 2021 Ltr from Jim McCarthy re: Sign Proposal 
• COMM283_01_27_2021 Ltr from Jim McCarihy-speed limit 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 

• ORDR230 01 11 2021 

• COMM290 02 08 2021 

• COMM295 02 08 2021 

• COMM296 02 08 2021 

• COMM292 02 08 2021 

Rules 
In Committee: 

• COMM220 01 27 2020 
• ORDR170 02 24 2020 
• ORDR171 02 24 2020 
• ORDR239 02 8 2021 

15. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

16. ADJOURNMENT 

Water and Sewer fees 
Falmouth Broadband Feasibility Study (full text in Clerk's office) 
Best Best & Krieger Small Cells Order Annual Meeting 
Natoa FCC Small Wireless Facilities Rules Compliance Guide 
Memo - Electricity Aggregation Program 

Proposed City Council Rule 9F 
Amendment Council Rules 2020 (COTW) 
Amendment to Rule 17B (COTW) 
Council Rule 7 and 1 OB 

4 



CONSENT AGENDA 



1 
 

      CITY COUNCIL MEETING-MINUTES 

REMOTE 
February 22, 2021 

7:30PM  
City Council Meeting 

 
Zoom Meeting Details: 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82476176911 

  Or iPhone one-tap : 
US: +19292056099,,82476176911#  or +13017158592,,82476176911# 

Or Telephone: 
US: +1 929 205 6099  7799 
Webinar ID: 824 7617 6911 

 
Moment of silence remembering Frank Casey, Robert Cook, Patricia Burke Frey, David McFarlane, and Christopher 
Laird Snow. 

1. CALL TO ORDER The City Council President, Jared J. Eigerman called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm 
and asked the City Clerk, Richard B. Jones to call the roll. The following Councillors answered present, 
Khan, Lane, McCauley, Connell, Shand, Tontar, Vogel, Wallace, Zeid, Devlin, and Eigerman. Eleven 
present using Zoom as a platform.  

2. LATE FILE ITEMS  

 COMM306_02_22_2021 LATE FILE Memo for Market Landing Appropriation 

 COMM307_02_22_2021 LATE FILE Ltr. from Jane Snow 57 Low St. 
 COMM308_02_22_2021 LATE FILE Ltr. From Patricia Temple 57 Low St. 
 COMM309_02_22_2021 LATE FILE Ltrs. Plum Island Ordinances 

Motion to waive the rules and accept the Late Files by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll 
call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT  see attached list 
4. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

 
CONSENT 

AGENDA 
 
NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE 
MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS 
DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND 
CONSIDERED SEPARATELY. 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 February 8, 2021
 

(Approve)

6. COMMUNICATIONS 

 COMM300_02_22_2021   Ltr from Bette Lischke re: Plum Island    (R&F) 
 COMM301_02_22_2021 NBPT Ret. Board FY2022 Appropriation Ltr.   (R&F) 
 COMM303_02_22_2021 Ltr. From Craig Douglas     (P&D) 
 COMM305_02_22_2021 Artichoke River Memo and Aerial Photo   (P&D) 
 APPL021_02_22_2021 Newburyport Sunoco  2nd Hand MV License   (L&P)  

 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82476176911


2 
 

7. TRANSFERS 
 

8. APPOINTMENTS 

 APPT233_02_22_2021 Joe Carper 8 Fruit St. Fruit St. Hist. 
Cmte. 

03/31/2024 

 APPT234_02_22_2021 Cheryl H. 
Amey 

24 Milk St. NBPT Housing 
Auth. 

03/31/2026 

 
 
 
ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA: 

 

Budget and Finance 
 

 ORDR214_10_13_2020  Low Street Purchase w/ P&D & COTW 
 ORDR229_12_14_2020 Disposition and Funding for Rehabilitation former Brown School  COTW 
 COMM281_12_14_2020 Information Request for 57 Low Street  COTW 
 ORDR235_01_27_2021 Gift from Saltbox Financial $1K for Trees 
 COMM291_02_08_2021  FY2021 Mid-Year Budget Report    
 COMM298_02_08_2021  Plum Is Fiscal Implications of Sea Level Rise  

 

General Government 

 COMM241_05_11_2020  Charter Review Final Report 
 COMM242_05_11_2020  Confirmatory Legal Opinion from KP Law re: Charter Changes 
 ORDR240_02_08_2021  Late File COVID-19 Victims and Survivors Memorial Day Resolution 

 
 APPT229_02_08_2021 KP Law 101 Arch St. 

Boston 
City Solicitor 02/01/2022 

 

Planning and Development 

 APPT226_02_08_2021 Andrew R. 
Port 

61 Water 
Street 

Dir. Planning & 
Dev. 

01/31/2022 

 APPT230_02_08_2021 *Joseph C. 
Teixeira 

44 Hale 
Street 

Conservation 
Comm. 

02/28/2024 

 APPT231_02_08_2021 *Walter 
Chagnon 

43 Lime 
Street 

ZBA 03/31/2026 

 
Councillor Shand requested removal of APPT231_02_08_2021 from Consent Agenda. 
 

 COMM214_01_13_2020    Ltr from Central Cong Church re: CPA Funding, Historic Pres 
 COMM270_10_13_2020 Ltr To DCAM _J. Eigerman  

 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Connell. 
Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 
 

 
 

 

 



3 
 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 
Motion passes. 

 

10. COMMUNICATIONS 

 COMM302_02_22_2021 KP LAW Engagement Ltr 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion 
passes. 
 COMM306_02_22_2021 LATE FILE    UPDATED Memo for Market Landing Appropriation 
Motion to postpone to a date certain, March 8, 2021 meeting, by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor 
Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 
 COMM304_2_22_2021    57 Low St. Site Assessment 
 COMM307_02_22_2021 LATE FILE Ltr. from Jane Snow 57 Low St. 
 COMM308_02_22_2021 LATE FILE Ltr. From Patricia Temple 57 Low St. 
 COMM309_02_22_2021 LATE FILE Ltrs. Plum Island Ordinances 

Motion to receive and file collectively, COMM304_02_22_2021, COMM307_02_22_2021, 
COMM308_02_22_2021, and COMM309_02_22_2021 by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Shand. 
Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 

 
11. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 

 APPT232_03_01_2024 Keith Hogan 3 Bartlett 
Drive 

Trust Fund 
Comm. 

03/01/2024 

Motion to approve on second reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 
yes. Motion passes. 

 
12. ORDERS 

 ORDR241_02_22_2021 Market Landing Appropriation 150K 
Councillor Devlin recused. Motion to postpone to a date certain, March 8, 2021 meeting, by Councillor Zeid, 
seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 recused (JD). Motion passes. Councillor Devlin 
returns to meeting. 

 

13. ORDINANCES 
 ODNC069_02_22_2021  Chapter 6.5 Barrier Beach Development definitions 
Motion to refer to Planning & Development by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Shand. Motion to 
move the question by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 
Roll call vote on standing question. 6 yes, 5 no (BL, JM, CW, SZ, JD). Motion passes. 
 ODNC070_02_22_2021 Amend to Home Rule Charter 
Motion to postpone to a date certain, March 8, 2021 meeting, by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor 
Connell. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 
 ODNC071_02_22_2021  Zoning-Amendment-PIOD-2021-2-16  *Withdrawn 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 
 

14. COMMITTEE ITEMS 
 

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development 

In Committee: 

 COMM262_08_31_2020  Gasbarro Ltr re: Awareness 

 

 

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW 

In Committee: 

 COMM261_08_31_2020  Proposed Timeline, Waterfront 
 ORDR227_12_14_2020 Appropriate NRA funds for RFP award 

 

Budget & Finance 

In Committee: 

 ORDR132_07_15_19        CPC FY2020 Recommended Appropriations (COTW) 
Project No. 9 held in committee. 

 ORDR136_08_19_19        Fuller Track Phase II Loan Order 
 COMM189_09_09_19       CPC Revised Recommendation for FY2020 Appropriations 
 ODNC063_09_29_2020 Bond and Transfer Limit 
 ORDR214_10_13_2020 Low Street Purchase w/ P&D & COTW\ 

Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. Motion to postpone to a date certain, 
February 25, 2021 at 7:30 pm by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. At 10:20 pm Council 
President Eigerman steps down,  Councillor Connell becomes Council President Pro Tempore. Roll call vote. 8 
yes, 3 no (BL, SZ, JD). Motion to postpone  passes. Motion to approve pending. 
 ORDR216_10_13_2020 Supplemental Budget Charter Sec. 2-4    42K 
 ORDR229_12_14_2020 Disposition and Funding for Rehabilitation former Brown School  

COTW 

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 
Motion passes. 
 COMM281_12_14_2020 Information Request for 57 Low Street  COTW 

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 
Motion passes. 
 COMM284_01_27_2021 Ltr. from Susanne Gallagher 
 ORDR235_01_27_2021  Gift from Saltbox Financial $1K for Trees 
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion 
passes. 
 COMM291_02_08_2021 FY2021 Mid-Year Budget Report 

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 
Motion passes. 
 COMM298_02_08_2021 Plum Is Fiscal Implications of Sea Level Rise 

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Connell. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 
Motion passes. 
 

Education 

      In Committee: 

 COMM240_04_27_2020    Memo re: SOI Submission Info 
 COMM273_10_13_2020    Ltr of Non-Support from Mayor on Acts of 1987 
 COMM293_02_08_2021    Ltr. From Jane Snow 

 
 



5 
 

General Government 

In Committee: 

 APPT229_02_08_2021 KP Law 101 Arch St. 

Boston 

City Solicitor 02/01/2022 

Motion to approve by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 no (CT, 
BV). Motion passes. 
 ORDR240_02_08_2021 Late File COVID-19 Victims and Survivors Memorial Day Resolution 

Motion to approve by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion 
passes. 
 COMM241_05_11_2020 Charter Review Final Report 

 COMM242_05_11_2020 Confirmatory Legal Opinion from KP Law re: Charter Changes 

Motion to receive and file collectively by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call 
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 
 COMM289_02_08_2021 Newburyport Litigation Status Report for February, 2021 (CONFIDENTIAL) 

COTW  
License & Permits 

In Committee: 

 ODNC047_01_27_2020 General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules 
 COMM229_02_24_2020    Ltr re: Implementation of Short-Term Rental Ordinance 
Motion to waive the rules to remove ODNC047_01_27_2020 and COMM229_02_24_2020 from Committee 
by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Lane. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. Motion to refer to 
COTW and License & Permits by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 
Motion passes. 
 ODNC067_1_27_2021       License to Occupy Outdoor Property Ch. 12-1 

           
Neighborhoods & City Services 

 In Committee: 

 COMM234_03_30_2020    Ltr from Newburyport Livable Streets March 11, 2020 
 COMM285_01_27_2021    Memorandum from Councillor Christine Wallace 
 COMM299_02_08_2021 LATE FILE Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr.   

  
Planning & Development 

In Committee: 

 COMM214_01_13_2020    Ltr from Central Cong Church re: CPA Funding, Historic Pres 

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 
Motion passes. 
 COMM215_01_13_2020    Ltr re: Colby Farm Open Space Beautification 
 ODNC046_01_27_2020 Zoning Amendment - Short Term Rental Units Definition 
 COMM231_03_09_2020 Ltr re: Short-Term Rental Ordinance 
Motion to waive the rules to remove ODNC046_01_27_2020 and COMM231_02_24_2020 from Committee 
by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. Motion to refer 
to COTW and Planning & Development by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 
11 yes. Motion passes 
 ORDR196_07_13_2020 Open Space and Recreation Plan 2020 (COTW) 
 ORDR214_10_13_2020 Low Street Purchase w/ P&D (COTW) 
 COMM270_10_13_2020 Ltr To DCAM _Jeigerman  

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 
Motion passes. 
 ORDR229_12_14_2020 Disposition and Funding for Rehabilitation former Brown School COTW 
 COMM281_12_14_2020 Information Request for 57 Low Street  COTW 
 ODNC068_01_27_2021  Late File   Zoning Amend Sec VI-C re: the # of residential structures per lot 



6 
 

Motion to waive the rules to go past 11:00pm by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Devlin. Roll call vote. 11 
yes. Motion passes. 
 

 APPT226_02_08_2021 Andrew R. 

Port 

61 Water 

Street 

Dir. Planning & 

Dev. 

01/31/2022 

 APPT230_02_08_2021 *Joseph C. 

Teixeira 

44 Hale 

Street 

Conservation 

Comm. 

02/28/2024 

 APPT231_02_08_2021 *Walter 

Chagnon 

43 Lime 

Street 

ZBA 03/31/2026 

 
Motion to approve APPT230_02_08_2021 by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call 
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. Councillor Devlin recused. Motion to approve APPT226_02_08_2021 by 
Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Khan. 9 yes, 1 no (SZ), 1 recused (JD). Motion passes. 
APPT231_02_08_2021 remain in Committee at the request of Councillor Shand. 
 COMM297_02_08_2021   Land Vest Appraisal Property Off Middle St, W.Newbury & Nbpt 
 ORDR238_02_8_2021     Conservation Restriction and Easements, ECGB  

 
Public Safety 

In Committee:                                                                           

 COMM216_01_13_2020   Ltr re: Ban the Use of Glyphosate 
 COMM243_05_11_2020 Ltr from Jane Rascal re: NMMCD 
 APPT165_04_13_2020 Dr. Robin Blair  18 Market St. Board of Health       4/30/2023 
 ORDR200_07_30_2020 List of Crosswalks Amended 
 COMM282_01_27_2021 Ltr from Jim McCarthy re: Sign Proposal     
 COMM283_01_27_2021 Ltr from Jim McCarthy-speed limit      

 

Public Utilities 

In Committee: 

 ORDR230_01_11_2021 Water and Sewer fees 
 COMM290_02_08_2021 Falmouth Broadband Feasibility Study (full text in Clerk’s office)   
 COMM295_02_08_2021 Best Best & Krieger Small Cells Order  Annual Meeting   
 COMM296_02_08_2021 Natoa FCC Small Wireless Facilities Rules Compliance Guide  
 COMM292_02_08_2021 Memo - Electricity Aggregation Program      

 

Rules 

In Committee: 

 COMM220_01_27_2020   Proposed City Council Rule 9F 
 ORDR170_02_24_2020    Amendment Council Rules 2020 (COTW) 
 ORDR171_02_24_2020    Amendment to Rule 17B (COTW) 
 ORDR239_02_8_2021      Council Rule 7 and 10B 

 
15. EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING STRATEGY WITH RESPECT TO 

LITIGATION PUSUANT TO G.L. 30A S. 21 (3) 
Motion to go into Executive Session 10:59 PM for the purpose of discussing strategy with respect to litigation 
pursuant to G.L. 30A S. 21(3) by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 
recused (JD). Motion passes. 
Council President Eigerman announced the meeting would not be returning to a public session. 

 

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER  

 

17. ADJOURNMENT  



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MINUTES 

PURSUANT TO CHARTER SECTION 2-6(c)(ii) 
REMOTE- MEETING DETAILS BELOW 

FEBRUARY 25, 2021 

7:30PM 

1. Call to Order the City Council President, Jared J. Eigerman called the meeting to order at 7:30pm 
and asked the City Clerk, Richard B. Jones to call the roll. The following Councillors answered 
present, Lane, McCauley, Connell, Shand, Tontar, Vogel, Wallace, Zeid, Devlin, Khan, and 
Eigerman. Eleven present using Zoom as a platfonn. 

2. Public Comment 
Sarah Hall, 8 Arthur Welch Dr. 
Joe Teixeira, 44 Hale St. 
Mike Olson, 28 Charles St. 
Sandhya Douglas, 2 Moseley Ave. 
Kathryn Basson, 5 Tyng St. 
Raechel Blinderman, 9 Ashland Ct. 

3. ORDR214_ 10_13_2021 Low Street Purchase (Pending Motion to Approve) 
Motion to approve pending from City Council meeting 02 _ 22 _ 2021. 

a. ORDR214_10_13_2021 with Amended Language 
b. Including the following documents 

1. Letter of Intent 7/10/2020 
ii. Release Deed 

111. Restriction and Transfer of Control Document 
with Exhibit A entitled 'Lot-A-1 Plan' and further depicted on detailed plan 
as "Area of Conservation Restriction" 

c. MEP A agreement 
Motion to approve with proposed amendments by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. 
Discussion held with Mayor Holaday addressing the City Council. Motion to move the question by 
Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call 6 yes, 5 no (BL, CW, JD, SZ, JE). Motion 
fails. Roll call on pending motion to approve amended. 6 no, 5 yes (BC, HS, CT, BY, AK). Motion fails. 

4. Good of the Order 
5. Adjournment 

Motion to adjoum at 9:18 pm by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Shand. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 
Motion passes. 

Page 1 



*************************************************************************** 
MEETING DETAILS: 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
external e-mail use caution opening 

Link to join Webinar 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

https://us02web.zoom. us/ j/87 444896875 

Or iPhone one-tap: 

US: +192920560991187444896875# or +130171585921187444896875# 

Or Telephone: 

Dial : US: +1 929 205 6099 

Webinar ID: 874 4489 6875 

City Cou nci l Agenda M arch 4, 2020vl Page 2 



COMMUNICATIONS 



COMM31 0 _ 03 _ 08 _ 2021 

CITY OF N EWBURYPORT RECEIVED 

FINANCE D EP ARTMENf~E\·~~~~r~~r0{q.f.E 
60 P LEASANT STREET 

NEWBURYPORT,l\IIA 01950 Zr.l l f•";q -2 f' i 3: 2j 
PHONE: 978-46 5-4404 

W/\'(1\\f.CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM/FINANCE 

D or N ,-\ D. 1-IOL :\D,·\Y 

MAYOR 

E THAN R. NL-\N lNG 

FIN,-\NCE DIRECTOR/ CITY AUDITOR 

To: President and Members of the Newburyport City Counci l 

From : Ethan R. Manning, Finance Di rector/Cit y Auditor 

Date: March 1, 2021 

Subject: Annual Audit of the City's FY2020 Financial Statements 

The certified public accounting firm, Melanson, has completed the annual audit of the City's 
FY2020 financial statements. This audit must be performed by an independent CPA firm and is 
required by bond rating agencies, financial institutions, local charter and various state and 
federal agencies. The City's financia l statements, as well as, the Popular Annua l Financial Report 
{PAFR) have been filed with the City Clerk and can be located electronically in the "Financial 
Reports Center" at: https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/financials. 

The FY2020 audit was conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States and standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller Genera l of the United States. These standards 
require that the audit is planned and performed in order to obtain a reasonable assurance that 
the City's financial statements are free of material misstatements. In addition, the audit 
assesses the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by City management. 

The scope of the audit is discussed in the independent auditor's report, which prefaces the 
financial st atements. With respect to the FY2020 financial st at ements, it is the opinion of the 
independent auditor that they "present fa irly, in all material respects, the respective financial 
position of the governmental act ivities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Newburyport, Massach usetts, as of June 
30, 2020." 

The audit also includes a management report that contains recommendations for strengthening 
internal controls and operating efficiency. Signifi cant progress has been made by the City in 
implementing the recommendations of the independent auditors. For FY2020 there were no 



new findings, however the City continues to work on fully implementing three 
recommendations from prior years: 

1) Improve Compensated Absences Accounting (Prior Year) 

COMM31 0 03 08 2021 

The auditors recommend that the City centralize and automate the accounting for 
employee compensated absences (i.e. vacation, sick time), which wil l increase the accuracy, 
efficiency, and contro ls over payment of compensated absences. 

The City continues to review time and attendance platforms that would automate the 
approval and tracking of employee compensated absences. The City's payroll software has 
the functionality to interface with third-party vendors that provide time and attendance 
tracking so lutions. 

2} Improve Bank Account Reconciliations (Prior Year) 

The auditors recommend that the City continue to research and resolve old bank account 
reconciling items. Whi le the number of reconciling items has decreased, as well as, how far 
back they go, there are sti ll some accounts with lingering reconciling items that should be 
reviewed and resolved. 

Personnel in the Treasurer's and Auditor's Offices continue to meet regularly to address 
these older reconciling items and have made significant headway in clearing them off the 
bank account reconciliation . The City also continues to develop and improve upon its 
tailings process to allow for the tim ely return of unclaimed checks back to the Genera l Fund. 
During fisca l year 2021, the City plans to update the Financial Policies to better document 
processes related this recommendation, including the bank reconciliation and tailings 
processes. 

3} Consider Improving Segregation of Human Resources and Payroll Duties (Prior Year) 

In order to improve upon the design and execution of controls related to payroll processing, 

the auditors recommended last year that the City consider creating a greater segregation of 
duties between Human Resources (HR) and Payroll. At the beginning of FY2021, the City 
relocated the Payroll Specia list from HR to the Finance Department. While much improved, 
there is still further segregation needed with respect to personnel management, benefits 
administration and payroll processing, which we continue to implement, including 
standardizing processes and procedures for both school and municipal employees. 

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 



COMM312 03 08 2021 

t) Merrimack Valley 
Planning Commission Plan • Innovat e • Promote 

160 Main Street, Haverhill, Massachusetts 01830 I P: 978.374.0519 I F: 978.372.4890 I mvpc.or g 

Julie Languirand , Treasurer 
City of Newburyport 
Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Ms. Languirand: 

February 25, 2021 

In accordance with Chapter 40B of the General Statutes and Chapter 849 of the Acts of 
1969, the Merrimack Valley Planning Commission has determined the City of 
Newburyport's share of its Fiscal Year 2022 financial requirements to be $7,010.45. 

This amount is required by law to be paid , under the provisions of Chapter 40B and 
Chapter 849, on July 1, 2021 or as soon as possible thereafter. 

Please send your payment to: 

Enclosure 
cc: Board of Assessors 

City Council 

Merrimack Valley Planning Commission 
160 Main Street 

Haverhill, Massachusetts 01830 

Very Truly Yours, 

q~H.B~ 
James H. Barnes 
Treasurer 



t} Merrimack Valley 
Planning Commission 

COMM312 _ 03 _ 08 _ 2021 

RECEIVE:O 
CITY CLEf':-\ 'S ~. :-:- C[ 
rl [ (, [f.l'an.· , ·lr:urpvate • Promote 

160 Main Street, Haverhill, Massachusetts 01830 I P: 978.374.0519 I F: 9?~l~7~:?.$-9G- I nivP,q.orgl' ,_ 

Board of Assessors 
City of Newburyport 
Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Assessors: 

February 25, 2021 

In accordance with Chapter 40B of the General Statutes and Chapter 849 of the Acts of 1969, I hereby 
certify that the Merrimack Valley Plann ing Commission has determined the proportion of its expenses for 
Fiscal Year 2022 to be paid by the City of Newburyport to be $7,010.45. This figure is based on the 
following computations: 

2010 Per Capita Assessment 
Community Population Rate Amount 

Amesbury 16,283 $0.40253 $6,554.39 
Andover 33,201 $0.40253 $13,364.38 
Boxford 7,965 $0.40253 $3,206.15 
Georgetown 8,183 $0.40253 $3,293.90 
Groveland 6,459 $0.40253 $2,599.94 
Haverhill 60,879 $0.40253 $24,505.59 
Lawrence 76,377 $0.40253 $30,743.99 
Merrimac 6,338 $0.40253 $2,551.23 
Methuen 47,255 $0.40253 $19,021 .53 

Newbury 6,666 $0.40253 $2,683.26 
Newburyport 17,416 $0.40253 $7,010.45 
North Andover 28,352 $0.40253 $1 1,41 2.52 
Rowley 5,856 $0.40253 $2,357.21 
Salisbury 8,283 $0.40253 $3,334.15 
West Newbury 4,235 $0.40253 $1 ,704.71 

Please, therefore, include the amount of $7,010.45 in the Fiscal Year 2022 tax levy of the City of 
Newburyport as required under Chapter 40B and Chapter 849. 

cc: City Council 
Finance Committee 
Planning Board 

Very Truly Yours, 

Ja9~.!1.B~ 
Treasurer 



TRANSFERS 



~088 03 08 2021 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT RECEIVED. 
CITY CL ERK 'S CJFFiCF FY 2021 NE'/':?l'RYf'~:: r. .~/;_ -

TRANSFER/ APPROPRIATION RiA~·.E~lf-)r: 3: 2~, 

Department: Department of Public Services 

Submitted by: Anthony Furnari, Director Date Submitted: 3/8/2021 

Transfer From: 

Account Name: WAT Retirements/Sick Leave Ba lance: $ 30,046.91 
------------~------------------

Account Number: 
Amount: 

....,.6_0_45_0_0_0_1_-5_1_7_10 _____________________ Category: $ 781,553.65 
$25,533.66 Trans 1/ 0: $ 
~~---------------------------- ~----------

Why Funds Are Avai lable : 
The FY2021 budget for the Water Enterprise Fund included a contractual payout of compensated absences 

(sick leave) for a retired employee. Payment was made from the Compensated Absences Fund, w hich should 

now be reimbursed by t he Enterprise Fund. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name : -Compensated Absences Fund Ba lance: $ 11,840.99 
--~---------------------------- ~----~----

Account Number: 

Amount: 
....,.8_2_70_-_4_97_0_0 ________________________ Category: _$"------------
$25,533.66 Trans 1/ 0 : $ 
~~---------------------------- ~----------

W hy Funds Are Needed: 
To reimburse the Compensated Absences Fund for a retired employee of the Water Enterprise Fund. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor: 

Ethan R. Manning, Aud itor : 

Date: .J/~/~ 
Date: ~\?J 'd-- \ 

• 

Sponsor: Charles F. Tontar, Councillor At-Large 

City Council Approval: 



T~089_03_08_2021 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT CITY1I~f~~~~~~FI CE 
FY 2021 HE't/3 ' f~'rT~r r. ~~;.. 

TRANSFER/APPROPRIATION REQUES2T ;;~ 3: 23 

Department: Mayor's Office I Parks Department 

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor I Lise Reid, Parks Director Date Submitted: 3/8/2021 

Transfer From: 

Account Name: HWY Streetlights Balance: $ 106,213.07 
------~~~~---------------------

Account Number: 
Amount: 

....,0_1_42_1_0_0_2-_5_2_10_3 __________ Category: $ 386,442.25 

...:.$_1.....:2,~0_00_ . ..:..00-=-------------Trans 1/0: _$'--------
Why Funds Are Available: 
A surplus is anticipated at yea r-end due to net metering credit billing adjustments that have reduced 

streetlight electricity costs for FY2021. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name: PRK Maint-Trees Balance: $ (6,470.00) 
------~--~----------------------- -~--~~~~ 

Account Number: 

Amount: 
_,0_1_6_30_0_0_2_-5_2_4_0_4 __________ Category: _$'---___ 5_5_.9_3_ 
...:.$_1.....:2,~o_oo_ . ..:...oo-=--___________ Trans 1/0: _$:....__ ___ _ 

Why Funds Are Needed: 
Impacts of the 2016-17 year-long drought coupled with this year's drought and an unusual number of wind 

events coming from the south have caused an unprecedented number of incidents involving high hazard 

trees in our parks. All of the work that has been done and still needs to be done is essential to avoid 

catastrophic consequences or to amelio rate site conditions after damage is caused by a fallen tree. Our 

crew has dealt with many trees internally, and DPS has assisted when they could, but in many cases we are 

forced to call in a tree contractor to address the problems sufficiently in a timely manner. This line item is 

currently running a deficit and additional funding is needed for tree maintenance and emergency removals 

through the end of t he fiscal year. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor: Date: 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor: Date: 

Sponsor: Charles F. Tontar, Counci llo r At-Large 

City Council Approval : 



APPOINTMENTS 
FIRST READING 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

APPT235_03_08_2021 LATE FILE 

CITY OF N E WBURYPORT 

O FFICE O F T HE MAYOR 

D oNNA D . H o L ADAY , MAYOR 

6o PLEASANT S T REE T - P.O . Box 550 
NEWBU RY P ORT, MA 0 1950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

President and Members of the C, ouncil 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor \J 
March 3, 2020 ("1 I 
Appointment \. ~(' 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named 
individual as a member of the Water/Sewer Commission. This 
term will expire March 31 , 2023. 

Owen Smith 
175 Storey Avenue 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



February 22, 2021 

Donna Holaday, Mayor 

Owen Smith 

175 Storey Avenue 

Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 

osmith87@gmail.com 

City of Newburyport Mayor's Office 

60 Pleasant Street 

Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 

Dear Mayor Holaday: 

Attached to this letter, please find a copy of my resume. I am sending this letter to express my interest 

in serving as a Commissioner on t he Newburyport Water and Sewer Commission. I believe my 

experience in the infrastructure field makes me uniquely qualified to serve the city in this capacity. 

I received my Bachelor of Engineering degree in Civil Engineering from the University of Delaware in 

2009. I have 11 years of progressive experience in the railroad industry. My duties included oversight of 

railroad infrastructure within railroad company and Federal standards. I worked with contractor and 

company forces to maintain a safe and efficient transportation system. Other duties included 

monitoring safety compliance, creating capital program requests, and determining the cause of 

accidents and other infrastructure fai lures. 

In 2017, I had the opportunity to become a Railroad Safety Inspector with the Federal Railroad 

Administration. In this role, I am responsible for monitoring compliance with Federa l Railroad Safety 

laws and regulations. These regulations govern railroad workplace safety, bridge safety, and minimum 

track infrastructure safety standards. 

I would be honored to serve the city as Commissioner on the Newburyport Water and Sewer 

Commission. The services the Water and Sewer Department proved affect the residents and visitors of 

the city. Many people take this infrastructure for granted with little thought of how its failure could 

affect them. It is important to have members of the board who recognize the need to represent the 

interests of all members of the community. 

Sincerely, 

&~~ c&~ 
Owen Smith 



Owen D. H. Smith 
175 Storey Avenue 

Newburyport, MA 01950 
( 631) 879-7964 

osmith87@gmail.com 

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS 

University of Delaware, Newark, DE (May 2009) 
Bachelor of Engineering, Civil Engineering 

Delaware Association of Professional Engineers (October 2008) 

Engineer in Training Certificate #2003 

EXPERIENCE 

Railroad Safety Inspector (Track)- Federal Railroad Administration, Newburyport, MA 
December 2017- Present 
Responsible for ensuring compliance with Federal regulations on over 2,500 miles of mainline track: 

• Perform field audits of railroads for compliance with Roadway Worker and Track Safety regulations in 
Maine, New Hampshire, Vermont , Massachusetts, Rhode Island, and Connecticut 

• Planned inspections based off risk, compliance history, and accident history. Developed a spreadsheet 
to assist with prioritizing inspection points. 

• Initiate enforcement actions against railroads, companies, and individuals based off internal guidance. 
• Investigate derailments, close calls, and other incidents to determine if Federal regulations complied 

with 
• Mentor new Railroad Safety Inspectors to assist them with completing the on-the-job training process 
• Meet with senior leadership of railroads and FRA to discuss compliance issues. 

Assistant Chief Engineer- Keolis Commuter Services, Somerville, MA 
March 2016- December 2017 
Responsible for ensuring compliance with META Commuter Rail Contract required maintenance work 
across the entire system: 

• Oversee the daily track maintenance operation for the nation's 5th busiest commuter railroad 
• Manage approximately 175 union employees and 12 supervisors 
• Plan the annual installation of 50,000 crossties and 10 linear miles of rail 
• Develop and hold employees accountable for their safety performance 
• Instituted a fair and equitable discipline process 
• Conduct frequent inspections to determine asset condition 
• Work with multiple departments to improve safety performance 
• Investigate safety incidents and document findings 

Rail Engineer- HDR Engineering, Boston, MA 
January 2014 -March 2016 

Worked as a consultant to state agencies focusing on the area of Railroad Track Design and 
Maintenance: 

• Perform preliminary design work for yard and layover facilities for various MassDOTsponsored 
projects in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

• Issue bid documents and technical specifications for heavy repair and construction projects 
sponsored by MassDOT 

• Conduct site visits to assess constructability and determine client needs 
• Obtain and review field surveys for future design work 
• Provide guidance to other staff in regards to industry practice and relevant design standards 



• Perform cost estimate work for track construction and maintenance projects 
Roadmaster of Production - Massachusetts Bay Commuter Railroad, Somerville, MA 
January 2013 -January 2014 

Responsible for ensuring compliance with MBTA Commuter Rail Contract required maintenance work 
across the entire system: 

• Supervise 40 union employees on production tie and rail gangs 
• Perform pre-trip inspections of project areas to plan for efficient use oflabor and material 
• Estimate quantities of required material, submit project schedules and project completion dates for 

various rail and tie projects 
• Monitor work processes through various stages of the production sequence to ensure quality 

standards are met 
• Analyze and implement work processes and procedures to improve safety and efficiency 
• Oversaw MBCR personnel during the 2013 Cape Flyer upgrade project where 20,000 ties were 

installed over approximately 20 miles of track. Coordinated with MBTA, Massachusetts Coastal 
Railroad, project consultants, and contractors to ensure the Middleborough to Buzzards Bay section 
of track was completed on time 

Roadmaster - CSX Transportation, Point of Rocks, MD 
January 2011 -January 2013 

Responsible for daily maintenance of over 150 miles of mainline track: 
• Directly supervised 30 contract employees, ensuring safe work practices, rules compliance, and 

productivity 
• Coordinated manpower to meet the needs of capital projects, outside party requests, and daily 

maintenance 
• Ensured that FRA Part 213 Defects, detected rail defects, and geometry car exceptions were 

handled with the appropriate remedial actions in a timely manner 
• Supervised track inspectors to ensure that defects were being addressed correctly and that the 

proper frequency was met 
• Planned work and allocated resources to ensure necessary maintenance was completed with 

minimum disruption to operations 
• Built rapport with state, county, and municipal governments to address road crossing and 

storm water management issues affecting CSX Right of Way and local communities 
• Worked with industries regarding switch installations and quarterly inspections 
• Led the restoration of train service after major snowstorms, hurricanes, and derailments 
• Provided input and reviewed design recommendations from CSX's general engineering consultant. 

SKILLS 
Proficient in MS Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook); Working knowledge in ArcGIS and 
Microstation; Basic knowledge of AutoCAD 
FRA certified track inspector 

MEMBERSHIPS AND HONORS 
• Full Member - American Railway Engineering and Maintenance of Way Association (2oo8 -

Present) 



END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 



COMMUNICATIONS 



TO : 

FROM: 

CC: 

RE: 

DATE : 

COMM306_02 22_2021 LATE FILE 

CITY or: NE\\IBUin'PORT 

OrFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

NE\YHl_ l HYJ' ORT, i\1;\ 01950 
(IJ ~8) -l- r1 5 --1 -1 (!(} 

MEMORANDUM 

Newburyport City Council 

Andrew R. Port, Director of Planning & Development 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ap propriation & Transfer of Funds- Design Contract- Market Lan ding Park Expansion 

Februa ry 16 111
, 2021 

As you know, the form er New buryport Redevelopment Authority (NRA) was dissolved by the state legislature 

in June 2020. All land and assets o f the NRA have since been transferred to the City of Newburyport , including 

Jpproxima tely $570K available for design and construction of improvements associated with Market Landing 

Park Expansion. 

On November 17, 2020 a Requ est for· Propo sa ls (RFP) was issued by the Offi ce of Planning & Developmen t for 

th e pur·poses of soliciting responses from interested design firms. The Council's Ad Hoc Comrnittee on Ma rket 

Landing Park Expansion reviewed Price and Non-Price Proposals from fourteen (14) p rospeclive design firms, 

and ultimately selected Sa saki Associates, Inc. as the preferred bidder. The Ad Hoc Committee, Mayor and 

Of fice of Planning & Developmen t now recommend that the City Council appropriate fun ds in the amount of 

$134K, pl us $16K in contingency funding ($1501< total), to implement schematic phase design work and cost 

estima tes for pa rk expansion during 2021. Th is work is encompassed by Ta sks 1-6 in the RFP. The City can, 

fol lowing completion of schematic design later th is yea r, sol ici t a Fee Proposal from Sasaki to complete RFP 

Tasks 7-9 (final design, permitting, bidding and construction administration). Alterna tive ly, th e City can decide 

to continue work wi th another design f irm at that t ime if desired. 

Price proposa ls f rom firms for schematic design (Tasks 1-6) ranged from $94,800 to $352,300. Sasaki was the 

highest ranked f irm in review of Non-Price Proposals (i.e. approach to the project, relevant experience and 

qualifications, etc.). As such, the pr-ice proposa l frorn Sasaki Associates represent s a ve ry reasonable cost for 

the design work and services required at this time. Based on various factors includ ing project size and scope, 

known project parameters and constraints, the City's cost to undertake al l Tasks 1-9 (schematic design 

through to construction administra tion) will likely range between $300-350,000. Thi s incl udes permitting, 

additional site testing and DEP reporting on soi l conditions, civil engineering work necessary to br ing the 

landscape architect's design plans to a "shovel-ready" status and oversigh t of bid and construction work by 

prospective contractors . It is therefore likely that the Ci ty wil l have between $220-270K remaining in NRA 

revenues upon final design to apply towards cons tructi on ac tivi t ies. Thi s places the fee proposa l of $1341( 

Page l of 3 



C0fv1M306_ 02_22 2021 LATE FILE 

en tirely w ithin the overal l project budget available at th is time with adequate latiturle for additional 

design/consu ltant services that w ill be required after the current schematic design phase. 

Fo r any Councilors hesitant to appropriate design funds at this time for the long awaited Market Landing Park 

Expansion project, please consider the following: 

1. The Council ' s own Order and Re solution regarding the central waterfront, in conjunction with the Act 

that d issolved the NRA, ca ll for final design and constr·uction o f the envisioned Market Landing Park 

Expansion. This init ia l contract w ith Sasaki Associates wi ll refine the previously agreed upon 

" Framework" park p lan with extensive base mapping, detailed information on park layout and site 

improvemen ts and most importantly a detailed construction cost e5 timate for the desi red site 

improvements as a basis for future steps . 

2. There appears to be sufficient funding available from f\IRA dissolution to cover the full cost of design, 

permitt ing, bidding and construction oversigh t, w ith some fund ing still remJining for construction. 

3. The contract terms with Sasaki wi ll include a target construction budget of SSM, even in advance of 

schema tic design work and cost estimates generated from Tasks 1-6, to ensure that the final 

const ruction project remai ns financially viable for the City. Whi le there are various sources of funding 

that ca n be used to supplement the construction budge t, following is an outl ine of an ticipated funding 

sources and potentia l amounts as of this time: 

a. Remaining NRA Revenues (available after design work): 

b. CPA Yearly Funding (pending FY'22, FY'23 requests): 
c. CPA Bonding (FY' 23) (flagship central waterfront park project) ; t--t 

d. State "PARC" Grant (pending schematic design work, detailed cost estimate): 

e. Herman Roy Trust Fund {"betterment of the Newburyport Waterfront"): 

f. Parking Revenues from NRA East/West Lots (required by dissolution Act): 

$220K •1-

$5001< •/
$3M •/

$400K •I· 

$ 7501< •I 

$1301< •I· 

H While the City may need to bond CPA revenues to cover all construction costs (item c. above) i t is highly 

likely tha t the prominence and overall importance of this project will secure local support f or that op tion, as 

has alreody been done for arguably less well known projects or initiatives such as High School Stadium 

renovations, City Hall Renovations and various Open Space acquisitions. CPA bonding is covered by the CPA 

surcharge and sta te matching funds and should not be confused with other bonding sources, options or 

limitations the Council moy be considering for capitol projects unrelated to Community Preservation. 

For context, Finance Director Ethan Manning has confirmed that FY'19 parking receipts {pre -pandemic) for 

the former NRA East and West Lots (collectively} were $195,499. Receipts for the Woletjront Trust parking 

lot were $107,306. At this time, we would assume roughly $250,000 in annual debt service for a $3 million 

CPA bond (as noted above). For pork improvements, the maximum borrowing term is 15 years . Assuming 

our design includes a small building for new public restr ooms and visitor information {to replace the 

existing temporary trailers) that portion could be bonded ou t 25-30 years. 

After decades of debate about the future of o ur central waterfron t, yea rs of negotiations necessary to con firm 

the "Framewor k" plan fo r Market Landing Park Expansion and obtain fin al dissolution of the NRA, it is time to 

seamlessly transition into design phase work with a reputable Landscape Architectural f irm like Sasaki 

Page 2 of 3 



COMM306 02_2021 LATE FILE 

Associates. I respectfully request approval ot th e associated transfer and appropnation at your earliest 

convenience so that our work with t he design team can proceed forthwith. A scnes of meetings and 

communications, as well as a project webpage, will keep the Council and other interested puries informed of 

our progress and next steps in the months ahead. 

Thank you for your time and support for this long awai ted project I 

P~gr 3 of 3 



TO: 
From: 
Date: 

Re: 

Richard Jones, City Clerk 
Charles Tontar, At Large Councillor 
March 2, 2021 

Legal Opinion on Reducing Council Salaries 

COMM311_03_08_2021 

Please find attached a memorandum from Lauren F. Goldberg, Esq. of KP Law in response to 
Council President Eigerman's request for an opinion on whether or not the City Charter allows 
the Council to reduce its own salary from that set by ordinance. As a communication between a 
lawyer and client, the memorandum is privileged and confidential. 

I am requesting that the Council waive that privilege so that Attorney Goldberg's memorandum 
can be made public. 

Thank you , 

Charles Tontar 
Councillor At Large 



Postmaster Paul Capodilupo 
United States Postal Service 
12 Malcolm Hoyt Drive 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Mr. Capodilupo, 

COMM313_03_08_2021 LATE FILE 

March 2, 2021 

The Newburyport Postal Service recently removed the mailbox located on Green Street that was 
available for drive-up service, and instead placed a mailbox in front of the Post Office on Pleasant Street 
that is eight feet from the curb. 

While we understand that the Green Street mailbox was subjected to occasional vandalism, we are not 
aware of any complaints filed with the Newburyport Police to help resolve these problems. Nor was the 
Mayor's office consulted prior to this change. Please note that during reconstruction of the downtown 
area the City Council and Mayor agreed to remove parking spaces from Green Street, ded icating them 
instead to drive-up postal service, at the request of the Postal Service because we valued drive-up 
service. 

Denying vehicular access to postal service has created difficulty for several reasons: 
1. Drive-up service was very convenient for residents, who must now park their vehicles and walk 

to the box on Pleasant Street; 
2. Downtown Newburyport is dense ly populated, and traffic flow is limited. Pleasant Street is 

particularly busy. The glut of cars trying to park, sometimes double-parking, so they can hop from 
their cars to mail letter creates additional congestion that conflicts with the City's attempts to 
increase access for residents and visitors; 

3. Newburyport is increasingly the home of retirees and young families for whom the convenience 
of a drive-up mailbox is a desirable amenity; 

4. Most importantly, the City has worked dil igently over the past three decades to become more 
accessible to residents and visitors who are not fully mobile. For someone who needs a 
wheelchair or crutches to mail a letter, the drive-up service may not just an amenity, it may be a 
necessit y. We continue to build ramps to all public facilities that conform to the Americans with 
Disabil it ies Act, and eliminate curbs at street corners to give everyone the access to which they 
are legally entitled. Drive-up postal service was consistent with this effort. 

The United States Postal Service has been a good neighbor throughout Newburyport's long history. For 
more than two hundred years the Postal Service has endured, and the Pleasant Street location has been 
in use since 1927. We value the service provided by the Postal Service. 
We respectfully request that the Postal Service relocate a drive-up mailbox at its former location on 
Green Street, and we look forward to working with you to resolve problems that led to its removal. 

Sincerely, 

Barry N. Connell Jennie Donahue 
Councilor at Large (for the Council) Newburyport Disabilities Commission 



APPL022 03 08 2021 

February 26, 2021 

ZOZI fi .fJ\ - I f i-1 8: C t: 

Dear Members of the City Council, 

1 am writing in request for a license, referencing NBPT Code Sec. 9-41, to operate a pool table-i.n ..., 
my new business, BANTER Barber & Clothier, located at 80 State Street, Newburyport. I .,. 
anticipate opening in May/June 2021 with a tentative schedule shown below: 

Sundays 
Mondays 
Tuesdays 
Wednesdays 
Thursdays 
Fridays 
Saturdays 

llam-4pm, Retail Only 

CLOSED 
7:30am-4pm 
10am-4pm 
lOam-Spm 
10am-8pm 
10am-4pm 

The 8-foot pool table will act as both a merchandising table and well as for compliment'ary 
recreational use. 

The interior design of our space meets the defined parameters of Sec. 9-44 with no obstructing 
view, as can be seen in the attached plans and renderings. 

Eric Eramo 
Owner & Buyer 

BANTER 
BARBER ~CLOTHIER 

80 State Street, Newburyport 
eric@banterbarber.com 
978-270-8388 



2/24/2021 
Newburyport, MA Code of Ordinan~es 

DIVISION 1. - GENERALLY 

Sees. 9-26-9-40. - Reserved. 

DIVISION 2.- POOL AND BILLIARD TABLES AND BbWLING ALLEYS 

Sec. 9-41. - Council authority; term of license. 

The city council may, under the provisions of M.G.L.A. c. 140, §§ 177-180, grant licenses to keepers of pool and billiard tables and bowling·. 

alleys for the term of one (1) year from the first day of May unless sooner revoked. 

(Code 1971, § 3· 1 l 

State LiiW reference- Effective date of license, M.G.L.A. c. 140, § 203. 

Sec. 9·42. • License fee. 

TliC! fee for MC:h license gr3nted under this article shall be five dollars ($5.00) payable to the city clerk for the use of the city at such time as 

thl! ll<;fH'IlHl Ill grantl!d. 

(Code 197 1, § 3-2) 

No person keeping, owning or operating a pool or billiard table or bowling alley which is licensed under the provisions of this article shall 

allow or permit the same to be played on or used on Sunday or between the hours of 12:00 midnight and 7:00 a.m. on any other day. 

(Code 1971, § 3-3) 

State Law reference- Minors admission to places of business, M.G.L.A. c. 140, § 179. 

Sec. 9-44. - Obst ructing view of interior. 

No screen, blind, shutter, curtain, partition or opaque glass w indow or any obstruction shall be allowed in any pool or billiard room or 

bowling alley so as to prevent a view of the business carried on inside. 

(Code 1971, § 3-4) 

Sees. 9-45-9-51. ·Reserved. 

ill 



~,_,--..r-.....- .,. -...,_,..-...r-....,..,-.... ,.-.r,-/-'\ 

L;:::e~~~- ~ 
) 
\ 

-<' 
\ 

..:· 
I, 

'\ 

\ 

-< 
\ 

.,.1 

) 
\ 

-<..' 
\ 
./ 
.) 

7 
Q 

"' 7 w 
::;:; 
D 

·----

--------------1 

:; 
li' 
~ 

l_) 

iJ-, 

r:; 
-~ 
n 
iJ', 
7 
r. . 
8 



2/2612021 

59" 
150cm 

44" 
112 em 

F1LE_8975.svg 

~---------103"1262 em ----------4 

fi le:I//Users/ericeramo/Downloads!F1LE_8975.svg I l l 



APPL023_03_08_202 1 LATE FlLE 

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION 

Tel. :Jl P ~7 , {;,/tl Fax. 

(For Street Closure or Any Use of a Public Way -Please complete page 3 of this application) 

NAMEOFEVENT: ________ ·J.H_/1_~-~---~--~-·~-/M~t-- --~~~~'~L-----------------------------------
Date: ---""9_~ l.~-.::::lc:../ ___ .......:....:9 /J:......:..t..J.A:.....:'-:..:.' ___ Time: from ___ "J_ A"_I""'....;...._ ____ to __ /._~---'~-'111 ____ _ 

Rain Date: Time: from to ------------- -------- - ----- ------
2. Location*: J11111'uf' /Y14L(... 

*Please Note: If the location is a public park or the rail trail, please also contact the Parks Department 

3. Description of Property: __ __._~...:.~:...:.;A:....:I(::....._ ________________ ,publicL__Private 

4. Name of Organizer: OcT,v;.;;.J /{.,, zz.~ City Sponsored Event: Yes ___ No ~ 

Contact Person 

Address: ~7 ac..lJ k{, ,,,h"y£J .J .l'ie-WtJ,,~~. 1 Telephone: 'jl'i Y /1 -t. ltf 

E-Mail: K~ta. ttT E 1::/o .r r-t '~ /fc>~: . d.,o? q z[' Yi 7 - 6t! [ Cell Phone: 

Day of Event Contact & Phone: _ ___.Q.-::J.'-;.,.;,:..;__7_t:'_.)'---------

5. Number of Attendees Expected: ___ J(_c_o_· _ _,.(-"/o'-"v'-"n..'-"'---=-r----'t):..:.:~:....,J,_,f'--L) ______________ __ 

6. MA Tax Number: _ ___ ..:...o..Ly_-_,,J"'"'~:::....;_~..::...)__,_7-<-5/-=0'------------------------

7. Is the Event Being Advertised? --~-C" J_· ___ Where? __ L_ ., ,_·,_n_ -'M-=CLJ--'5A_,._.P..::..c;:-.:....,("------ - ----

8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? --'-'~....;:t.;.:t.. _ ____ _ ___________ _ _ _ 

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes __ No .2:!!___, Who?-----------

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending: Food ? Beverages_ .L.,Jl( __ .Aicohol 1,( Goods Y Total # of Vendors _ _ _ _ 

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ord inance.) Live Music ____ DJ ____ Radio/CD ___ _ 

Performers ____ Dancing ____ .Amplified Sound ____ Stage ___ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides ____ Kiddie Rides ____ Games ____ Raffle _ __ _ 

Other ______________________ Total # ____________ _ 

Name of Carnival Operator: _ _ _ _ _ __________ _____________ _ 

Address: _______ ____ ___________ _ _ ___________ _ 

Telephone: _________________________________ ___ _ _ 

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes 7"' No __ 

Updated March 14, 2019 



If yes: 

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? ___ __:;,_ _ _ ____________ _ 

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? - ----------------

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of : Trash Yes __ No Recycling Yes __ No 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash ____ _ Recycling _____ _ 

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling ________ _ 

iii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes ,KI No __ _ 
iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed ?--- ---- ----- --

If no: 

a) #of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS ---- ---- - - -----------

b) #of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office------------- - --

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the 
event (Fee for Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City 

of Newburyport. E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least 

one ADA accessible toi let) 

# o( Standard # __ -1--_ _ ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toilets : ___ ~_'1_0=-'£--='J::..__.Y_c_l'_r._,_:c_=--------------

Updated M arch 14, 2019 



FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC WAY 

PARADE ____ _ ROAD RACE ______ __ WALKATHON ___ _ 

-
1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon: 

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: - - - - --------- ------

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up --- - - ------

4. Date of Event: _ _ __________ Expected Number of Participants: ----------

5. Start Time: ____ _ _________ Expected End Time: ----- - - - - - - - --

6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of route):---- -----

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any): - --- - - --------- ----- - --- - --

8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? _ _ __ If so, where?------- - - ---- -

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: - - --- --- --- --- --- - - --- -

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants:----- ---- ---------------

11 . Additional Parade Information: 

Number of Floats : --- - - ----- ----------- ------ ----

Loca tion s of Viewing Stations: - - --- - - ------- ---- --- - ---- -

Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes _ _ No __ _ 

Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: Yes __ No 

APPROVAL SIGNATURES REQUIRED FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC WAY. 

CITY MARSHAL _____ _____ 4 Green St. FIRE CHIEF _ _____________ 0 Greenleaf St. 

=::D=.!EP_!,U~T.!...Y.=::D~I Rc!:.:EC!::..!T~O~R _____ _ _ _ _ 16A Perry Way CITY CLERK _________ _ _ __ 60 Pleasant St. 

Updated March 14, 2019 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

Approval 
Required 

Date: ______________ Signature ________________________________________________ __ 

1. Special Events:--------- - - --------- - - ------ ----

2. Police: ------ ----- - - - - - - - - ------ ----- - ----
Is Police Detail Required : _ _ _ ___________ #of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation : --------------------------

4. ISD/Health: ---- - - - - - ---- - - - ---------------

5. Recycling: - ----- - - - - - - - ---------------------

6. ISD/Building: --------------------------------

7. Electrical:---------- - ------- - ---------------
8. Fire : ________ _______ ________ ____________ _ 

Is Fire Detail Required: #of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
Yes: $ due on No Fee for Special Events applies 

Other requirements/instructions per DPS -------------------------

10. Parks Department:----- --- - -----------------------
11. License Commission---- --------------------------- -

The departments listed above have their own application process. 
Applicants are responsible for applying for and obtaining all required 

permits & certificates from the various individual departments 



APPOINTMENTS 
SECOND READING 



SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 

AP PT233_02_22_2021 Joe Carper 8 Fruit St. 

APPT234_02_22_2021 Cheryl H. Arney 24 Milk St. 

In City Council February 22, 2021: 

Fruit St. Hist. 
Cmte. 
NBPT Housing 
Auth. 

03/31/2024 

03/3 1/2026 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Connell. 
Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 



ORDERS 





ORDINANCES 



l) DNC070 02 22 2021 

C l! "f)( tO lF l~~ JE \V\.V JB', ILH JR~ Y lP'O' lR-11 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED· 
h.:lmtmy 22. 202 I 

AN OH . .DI:'\A:\ CE TO PROPOS E TO VOTERS CERL\ IN :'\111'\0H ,\ ,\I I::ND\1 E 'TS T il E CITY 
OF NEWB UHYI'ORT HO~ I E RULE Cll.\RTER 

nc: II <mbilled by the City Cuum.:i l o f the: City or NewburypOII ~I S follow~ : 

Th~: City Cllun~:il nr the City nJ' l\!c\\'burypnrt hereby rtj'prnves the following quest t1J11 111 be submllt~.:d 11) 
the' t1t crs or the ctt) :11 the bi~..·nnial municipal election scll~..·dukd to occur l'll No' emb.:r 2. 2021: 

''S hall the C ity of Newburyport Home l{ule C hart er he amended as follo ws, with tk-lrliolt~ 

i+afi(J.i-7;e-i~mtl-df>tt1Jie=!<tl'i<4wn-l-h~h, a n <I addiJi(U r s iJ ali<: i .-c tl an1L ll~lll£[ a I i tJfli'! : 

Sec . 1-7.- Definitions. 

Unless <1110t her meaning is c learly apparent from the man11er in which the word m phrsse i ~ u ~1:d. 
the l"nllnwing words and phras~s as used in this charter sh:lil have the l'oll ow ing meanings: 

J-1 1 ··('i t)' ol'!i CC, .. il posit lOll having cha rge Of a City dcp<lrllllelll, inc:/J!_tf..ilJg,_ll ·it//IJ/1/ /i_m jJ'!!_!fJ /1, lfiL• 

1l.ilS..iJia n 1 .J.l city 5SJJ.is,:i tor. 

(51 --City ol'li{:er,'' when u:,cd ,,·ithout fun h~..T qua li li ~:ation or dest:ription. sha!lml..':tll a person hanttg 
dwrg 1..' ll f <111 ollie..: l)r <kpartment 111' th<? ~.:ity \\ hn Ill the exen;is..: llf the j)tl\\ \..'1'~ l1r duties 1'1" that 
pos ition L'X crcises snmc independent statutory aulhori ty.._iuc/udin!;._, ltillwut lillliJ[IUQn,...J./Ie cuy 

.'i!..i..l.i.!.iUJI·. 

Sec. 2-o. - E xe rci se of powers; quorum; rul es. 

(l') Rule,· o(fmJct.'dllrr! The ..:ity count.:il shall from 11111\..' to time adupt rules rc-g.ulating its proct.:durc~ 
whi ch sltnll he in add1t inn to the t'nllo\\'ing: 

Page 



ODNC070 02 22 202 1 

(2) Specia l meetings of the ci ty council s h~1ll be held <H the call o f the prc~ident or at the call of 
any six o r more members. r .. ,r nny plllvo~c. by causing a notice of the 11K'Ctl llg tube dcli\ered 
(!)_in h<mcl or to the place lll' business or resilience of each mcmbt:r or 1hc city cuuncd;_r)r (UJ 
(lJ~ <'III II il !O eucli_ ll l<'!llhc:_r n[lbe_cily COI /IIcil~h t;/c:J,' It:.rw£~r.:Q!Uimluli• l l/ IJ(r,'c(' ifli . . .. 

Sec. 2-9. - O rdin ances a nd other mcas u n's. 

(a) ;'v/,•( /SIIn:s. No measure t/i(lj_ is (/// Q!_-d~ I~ I II(;L' __ Q[ (//l _onh:~·sha l l be p~lsscd rlllnll y Oil the date on 
which it is introduced, except in the c 1sc or <lll emergency ... . 

(<.:) C/wner objection. On the li rst occasion that thl' question on acluptio11 or a measure !)ltJLLs!!!.J. 
ordinonc_c: oc 1111 onl..:r is put to the ci ty council. it'" single member prcse11t objects to the t:d.:ing 
or the VOle. the VOle shaJJ be pOStponed ll ll til the neXt meeting oi' the ci ty COLIIlCilwhcthcr regular 
or spec ial. ... 

Sec. J- l. - 1\'layo r : Qua lificatio ns ; te rm or offi ce ; comp ensat io n; pro hibiti ons . 

(d ) /'rnhibi1ions. T he mayor shall hnlcl no other cit y o flice or city employment Cor which a salary or 
oLhcr emolument is payable rrom the cit y treasury. No fom1er mayor sklll htlld any n lmpensatcd 
appoi nted ~..· i ty ol'li ..::c or c ity cm pluynleill, nor .'jll ill tlu:y CIJ}JJl'~I!:JNI'SJ)!JJcll/r l•cjim: unrs.ilJ_Ug l'ncJ: 

IJ.5..J.u.; vnt or onon/L')' /jJ r _w lyun r.::..Jij)IJc'.F 1}1<111 tlie!ll.l'efl'C'.I:. rll!;ir spousc_rbeirJll fl'cJI/SL !h_ej r_childn:JJ, 
or rhcjr si bli!lg3.,. unt il one ye~I r [ullowing the elate on wllich the f•mncr m:1y•'r's c ity sen ice h<ls 
terminated. This provision shall not prc,·cnt a c1 ty o fticer or other ci ty L'lllplnyl'L' \\' IIo has ,·acated 
a position in order 111 serve as may11r l·n.>m reruming to the same o l'i"I c:c or nthcr position o r c ity 
employment held at the time the posi tilln was vacated, if such posi ti on exists . but no such person 
shall be el igible Cor any other municipal pt..lsition unti l at least one year after the tcnni n:1 tion o[ 

sen·icc as mayor. Thi s prohibition shall n•H apply to persons co\·ered unckr the lca1·c uf <lbscnce 
prLwisio ns umler the ci vil service l<lw. [ \ c;g}l us sw(% /em nwv oriicnl'i.yC' l'.l'f!ll'SS(1!" pcmliJ.--dl 
L<!" J£'1' u:/(Q bMJor/1/<!r/y -~~«'!L<IS 1/la)'<JF "'-~£11W!.L.l10 rjnL_t;__t:g{].!;r~.senr u c li !.'nl in_C_!Jl ii!Q.c:[ion H'irh a 
11/ (11/CJ~ ia..)Ih i1.i1 tbe lm IJ.'<r'C purJ.i.<:·iptlled_j)ers.onally_ u nd substa111 iuLLr.~Jl·b i le senin,'.!,_!.!.L !lL<JJ!12J;, 
un!e.,~LrJ.Jc.....cil):._s:QJ. I]I Ci! gi \_;i'S if.\' in(!J.rnl<'d ClllJSJ:JJl.._c.on[inned in \1Tiliu;.;,,_£n the ' "''f.ll'<:sen l(f!ii).J! . 

Sec. 6-5.- C apital irnproYem cnt budget. 

(a) ,)'ubnn ,·sion . No l<l t:er than rir'l il -/.,l.f,!J· U nf each year, the mayur sha ll submit a cap it<ll 
impro,·cmcnt program to the city cou nc il. . . 

(c ) .. ·lclotJ!iuu. ;\t any til!lt:" altt.:: l· the pub lic hea1·ing but bel'ore clmw=f./u_IJ· I l> l' L';1ch year. the city 
council shall by resolution <Iclopt the capital improvements program 1\'i th <'I' withuut :um:nclment. 
pi·o,·ictctl that each amendment must he ,·oted separat ely and tlwt <~ny i n crca~c in tit<:: c<1p ital 

Page 2 



ODNC070 02 22 2021 

i111 pn'' l'!llt:rlls program (15 subrnittl'd mu:-.t speci li -:a ll~ .. identify th..: rt tdlilld ld' lin<llh.:i ng prllposc:d 
111 <ll·.:nmpl ish such 111Cft:~ts~· .... 

Sec. 1)-7 . - Uniform procedures governing nlltltipil'-lllCmhcr bod ies . 

(b) ;1/, ·cting ducumems 1111d suh111issions. [neil nppoin ted multiple member hudy sh<tl ilktcrmine its 
O\\·n rules nnct order o l' business and shall provide [or the keeping ngcnd:t'i, r11i nutcs and related 
submissions of its proceedi ngs. All such cloeumems sha ll be a public record, and certi lied copies 
shall be placed on fi le in the ofllcc or tile cit y clerk and~.:>.#~,.~~·on tlw JD'..b.l'i!.f 
\\'itili11 li ft..:~· ~~ days oi' thci r apprm·al. .. 

Councill0r .Jared J. l-.igc'l'll l<lll 

Date: 

COJH' liiTl:llCC or t he i\ la \'O l': 

l'vb yo r Don na D. Holaday 

Date: 

Pngc 3 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
In City Council February 22, 2021:Motion to postpone to a date certain, March 8, 2021 meeting by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Connell. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.


	AGENDA
	CONSENT AGENDA
	MINUTES February 22, 2021
	MINUTES FEBRUARY 25, 2021

	COMMUNICATIONS
	COMM310_03_08_2021 
	COMM312_03_08_2021

	TRANSFERS
	TRAN088_03_08_2021
	TRAN089_03_08_2021

	APPOINTMENTS 1st READING
	Owen Smith

	REGULAR AGENDA
	COMMUNICATIONS
	COMM306_02 22_2021 LATE FILE
	COMM311_03_08_2021
	COMM313_03_08_2021 LATE FILE
	APPL022_03_08_2021
	APPL023_03_08_2021 LATE FlLE

	APPOINTMENTS 2nd READING
	ORDERS
	ORDR241_02_22_2021
	ORDINANCES
	ODNC070_02_22_ 2021




